

Minutes of a meeting of Eye Parish Council in the Leeds Hall, High Street, Eye on Thursday 20th October 2016 at 7pm.

Consultation with the public until 7.10pm

3 present, no issues

Attendees: Mr S Booth, Mr G Chapman, Mr S Duffy, Mrs S Foster, Mr A Goodsell, Mr M Holmes, Mrs D Magnus, Miss S Magnus, Mr A Martin, Mrs A Meadows, Mr A Short, Mr Smart, and Mr A Smith.

Also present: Councillors Allen and Brown

164) Policing

Crime Report – very brief.

The clerk to ask for fuller information.

The new PES team has now been launched

Richard Taylor – CCTV ANPR Lead Team Coordinator to attend November's meeting

165) Declaration of Interests

Item 170 Voucher 75.

166) Items for City Councillors

City Councillors toured the Nature Reserve with the wardens. Amey are sourcing a new mower and asked to remove old signage on the A47. Had already been discussed.

Bollards for outside the Co-op in the High Street are on order – shouldn't the Co-op contribute? Ordered and decision to fund already made by PCC.

Thorney Road – Elderly Person crossing sign still not in place.

Storage and operators needed for the Glutton Machine so it can operate more in Eye.

The lorry in Cartmel Way has been removed.

Blue Sign on the lamppost in Hodney Road has slipped down.

Copy of an E-mail from John Bartlett, Chair of Thorney Parish Council concerning the proposed changes to the make-up of the Scrutiny Committee and the short time given to comment. There has been a change in committees but there is Parish Council representation.

167) Apologies for absence

This is the sixth meeting Mr Jackson has missed and he is therefore disqualified from being a Parish Councillor under the Local Government Act of 1972.

168) Minutes of the Last Meeting – held on 15th September 2016

Mrs Meadows did attend but is shown as attending and apologising. Clerk to amend.

Cate Harding is checking the CILL funding for Eye.

Accepted as a true and accurate record

169) Matters Arising

None

170) Accounts for payment

<i>Creditor</i>	<i>Voucher Number</i>	<i>Details</i>	<i>Nett</i>	<i>VAT</i>	<i>Total</i>	<i>Chq No</i>
Mrs B Stanojevic	74	Wages - September	£725.26	-	£725.25	3077
Mrs S Short	75	Wages - September	£775.64	-	£775.64	3078
Mrs J Fisher	76	Wages - September	£200.00	-	£200.00	3079
BT	77	Internet	£18.00	£3.60	£21.60	DD
Savills	78	Land rent	£3,000.00	-	£3,000.00	3084
Anglian Water	79	Water – Cemetery - H/R Allotments - G/R Allotments - Pavilion - L/Hall	£29.48 £12.39 £78.23 £72.00 £3.81	- - - £5.62 -	£201.53	3085
ESPO	80	Stationery	£81.67	£16.33	£98.00	3086
N Pepper	81	Repair tap H/Rd Allotments	£69.00	-	£69.00	3087
The Post Office	82	PAYE – July-Sept	£594.50	-	£594.50	3088
SMC	83	Legionella checks- Sept & Oct – Pav - L/Hall	£110.00 £110.00	£44.00	£264.00	3091
Amey	84	Refuse – L/Hall	£71.00	£14.20	£85.20	3090
Britannia	85	Fire Ext Maintenance	£43.20	£8.64	£51.84	3092
R Harding	86	Landscaping – Cemetery Churchyard Rec Ground Planters Allotment Hedge	£680.00 £125.00 £300.00 £150.00 £150.00	-	£1405.00	3093
Crowland Carpets	87	Final Payment – Pavilion flooring	£591.67	£295.83	£887.50	3094

The above accounts were approved for payment
(ii) Income & Expenditure April to September 2016 circulated
(ii) S137 Payments – None

171) Planning

Applications

REF:.16/01793/FUL Installation of 2no Ram Raid Bollards directly opposite Main store area within footpath at Co-op, 49 High Street, Eye. No comment.

Application to be considered by the Planning and Environment Protection Committee - REF:15/01839/MMFUL Mineral and Waste Application at Pasture House Farm, The Causeway, Thorney. Has now been allowed.

REF:16/01013/FUL Change of Use to one extended gypsy and traveller pitch comprising of two static caravans, two tourers and utilities at Fenvale, Crowland Road, Eye. Permitted on 4.10.2016

Further to this decision – Letter received from Nigel Barnes, PCC Compliance Officer advising that clearing the site does not require planning permission. Renovations on “Elmfield” further north on Crowland Road will be undertaken by the owner’s brother who will be installing two caravans/mobile home on the site whilst undertaking renovations and planning permission is not required for these caravans.

172) Parish Liaison Meeting – Report

No one was available to attend. Next meeting 21st December.

173) Eye Primary School

Good Ofsted Report – copy in Parish Office.

Consultation out for a Breakfast/Afterschool Club. Government initiative. 80% of schools offer this service.

Firework Display on 4th November – joint event with Eye Church. Costs and profit will be split. Free event this year.

Proposed that the Parish Council donate £100 to this event – 7 for, 2 against, 2 abstentions, Motion carried

174) Cemetery – “In Committee”

175) Allotments

Water has now been switched off for the winter

Have received several complaints about loose horses on the allotments. Church Commissioners to be advised.

176) Transport, Roads and Footpaths

Judi Anderson, PCC re Beaulieu Court – Ms Anderson is recommending that the proposed restriction is removed from the current Legal Order. Alternative measures to be considered to solve the speeding issues at this location.

Lee Moore. PCC - Proposed new sign for the church wall – showing “Back Lane”. Do the Parish Council like the sign and would they make good the wall before fitting.

Could the sign be fitted on a different part? Have tried to obtain quote for church wall repairs – problem is the partial road closure is off putting.

177) Leeds Hall, Recreation Ground and Amenities

Leeds Hall – Water requirement work now completed.

Emergency lights all repaired.

Pavilion – Looking very good, cleaned, new lounge flooring and outer doors and rails painted.

Clerk to ask BIFFA re funding for Leeds Hall roof

178) Environmental Matters

North Level IDB Open Day – Very interesting and informative.

Mr Smith has been involved in looking after the church clock. It is wearing and now needs further work and expertise. The clerk will advise them of Bidda and Lakfleet funding.

Eyebury Quarry Liaison meeting report – Quarrying ended. Over 5,000 trees to be planted. The area will not be accessible to the public.

Biifa – 10 years' landfill left. The leachate is not permitted to drain into the sewers under current planning permissions. Encourage us to apply for Biffa Awards funding. ie Leeds Hall Roof, Church for the clock repairs

Dogsthorpe Tip will finish soon but the Garden Waste Section and Recycling Section will remain open. Everything else will go to the incinerator.

The planters through the village are currently being replanted for the winter.

Mr Chapman will say the wreath on Remembrance Sunday on behalf of the Parish Council.

179) Other Correspondence –

Eye Community Association minutes. Clerk is looking for new pads and batteries for both village defibrillators

180) Date & Time of next meeting – Thursday 17th November 2016

Representatives from the Peterborough Society of Model Engineers will be attending

In Committee

The Public and Press were excluded from the meeting in accordance with the provision of section 1 (2) of the Public Bodies (admission to meetings) Act 1960, the items to be discussed being of a confidential nature.